



# TIMOTHY MUNJAK

 tsmunjak@gmail.com

 (520) 461-9125

 Tucson, AZ 85706

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an ambitious and hardworking individual experienced in many aspects of film and television production. Shifting from student films to broadcast to short films to reality television over the last 10 years, I am driven to continue learning in any facet of filmmaking. I think outside the box and provide support to small and large teams in a professional manner. I take pride in my creative eye, being an all around team player, and strive to improve whatever objective comes next.

## REFERENCES

Jeffrey Bloom  
Production Supervisor  
Pie Town Productions  
818.255.9300 ext.258  
jeffrey\_bloom@pietown.tv

Jacobo Ramirez  
Videographer/Studio Producer  
Office of Digital Learning  
520.300.1660  
jramirez@email.arizona.edu

## EDUCATION

University Of Arizona  
Tucson, AZ • 05/2017  
*Bachelor of Arts: Film & Television*

Pima Community College  
Tucson, AZ • 12/2013  
*Associate Degree: Digital Arts of Film and Television*

## SKILLS

- Control Room Directing
- Ross Synergy Switcher
- Yamaha O2R Digital Mixer
- Studio Lighting
- DSLR Cameras
- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- Lightroom

## WORK HISTORY

Pie Town Productions - Technical Coordinator  
*North Hollywood, CA • 11/2018 - 07/2020*

- Created inventory lists for several productions, maintained camera equipment and supervised load-ins/outs from shop.
- Managed repair of gear in-house if possible, and arranged for out-of-shop repair when needed.
- Reported to several locations to capture high quality candid b-roll footage on moments notice.
- Collaborated with PAs, audio mixers, DPs and producers on set to oversee the movement of equipment from day to day, and managed resource conflicts as they arose.

Pie Town Productions - Associate Producer  
*Van Nuys, CA • 08/2018 - 10/2018*

- Prepared and collected program documentation for editing and producing department executives.
- Assisted in development of House Hunters episodes by acquiring releases, credits and production reports.
- Conducted preliminary raw footage viewing via playback software for timecode logging to transcriptionists.

Arizona Public Media, PBS Affiliate - Studio Production Crew Member  
*Tucson, AZ • 03/2011 - 05/2017*

- Performed as director, technical director, audio mixer, floor manager, camera operation, computer graphics and teleprompter in control room.
- Managed a competent studio floor team and control room team of 3-9 persons.
- Implemented live shot (talking head) interviews via fiber/satellite with major news networks (CNN, FOX, MSNBC).
- Earned Shandel Student Achievement Award (2014 & 2017).